From: ICT Portal

To: Licensing Enquiries

Subject: Case CS0168669 assigned to your group (Licensing - General Enquiry)
Date: 10 June 2023 08:28:02

Attachments: svs attachment.dosys id=082be10

Your team has received the above case. Please check the Details below and
action accordingly.

Customer: Shona Taylor

Address:

Home phone: NN
Mobile phone:_

Short description: Licensing enquiry
Description:

Contact Type:
Web

Type of request:
Feedback

If other, please state:
Not Specified

Details of enquiry or feedback:

Dear Sir / Madam, | would like to raise an objection to the request for a late
licence at the Ring O Bells pub. We have lived here for many peaceful years
and have no desire to be returned to the late night disruption, especially
during summer, of previous incarnations of the pub. We work - including at
weekends - and need to be there for 8 so a licence and music till midnight
and refreshments till 00:30 on Fridays and Saturdays which from experience
will mean noise until at least 1:30am, will be really disruptive for us. Please
could you refuse this licence request on the basis of the noise and
disturbance to local residents that this will cause? Regards. Shona Taylor

Response actions:

[ | .



Return to Customer Services Add an Internal Comment
Add a Customer Comment Place on Hold

Close with reason:

Completed successfully Closed - incomplete
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